
 

 

 
TO:   Clearing Member Firms  
FROM:  CME Clearing  
DATE:  March 24, 2021 
 
ADVISORY #: 21-107 
 
SUBJECT:  Addition of E-mini FTSE China 50 and E-mini Emerging Index Futures 

Contracts to Mutual Offset System (MOS) Link April 19th   

Effective April 19th, 2021, CME will add two futures contracts to the existing list of futures contracts 

eligible for the Mutual Offset System “MOS.” Pending regulatory approval, CME and SGX will add the E-

mini FTSE China 50 Futures and E-mini FTSE Emerging Index Futures into MOS link starting on Sunday 

April 18th for business day Monday, April 19th. Listed contract months common to both CME and SGX, 

shall be eligible for submission to the Exchange’s MOS. Below are details on each exchange contract 

naming convention and clearing codes. 

 
CME  

Product Name Clearing Code 

E-mini FTSE China 50 Futures FT5 

E-mini FTSE Emerging Index Futures EI 

 
SGX 

Product Name Product Code 

FTSE China H50 Futures FCH 

FTSE Emerging Market Index Futures FEM 

 
Those futures are currently listed for trading and clearing on both exchanges. We encourage firms to 
test cross exchange allocations and claims in FEC new release environment via UI or API. Testing is 
currently available for firms during normal business hours, except on Wednesday afternoon when 
clearing new release is down for regular maintenance.  
 
For more information please contact CME Clearing at ccs@cmegroup.com or via phone at 
Chicago (312) 207 2525 | London (44) 203 379 3198 | Singapore (65) 6593 5591 


